Comhairle Contae
Dhun na nGall
Donegal County Council www.ccdhunnangall.ie www.donegalcoco.ie

19/04/2017

Con McLaughlin
Senior Engineer

RE: IBR1015 Planning Churchtown Landfill Site - waste licence review

Dear Con,

I can confirm that the activity undertaken in relation to the above matter constitutes
Exempted Development for the purposes of the Planning & Development Act 2000
(as amended). The activity constitutes development and is specifically exempted by
Art.7(2) of the Planning & Development Regulations, 2001 (as amended) in that it
had the purpose of giving effect to conditions attached to a licence granted under the
Waste Management Act 1996.

I trust that this clarifies the matter,

Regards,

oo Lo
uann Quinn

Senior Planner,
Community, Enterprise & Planning Services

Cuir freagra chuig: Aras an Chontae, Leifear, Contae Dhan na nGall, Eire F93 Y622
Please reply to: County House, Lifford, Co. Donegal, treland F93 Y622
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